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IFB #313-18 Milling Machine Rental Services 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid Closing Date: March 29, 2018 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: March 14, 2018 
Addendum Issue Date: March 23, 2018  
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
The following are Questions and Answers for the IFB #313-18 Milling Machine Rental 
Services: 
 
QUESTION:  Who is responsible for the hauling of the milled asphalt material? If the milling contractor 
is responsible for the hauling who retains possession of the milled material? If the milling contractor is 
responsible for the hauling and the county retains possession of the milled material please provide the 
proposed stockpile area or areas?  
 

ANSWER:  All Scope of Services are listed on page 10 of the IFB.  There is no requirement for 
the contractor to provide transportation for the hauling.  The County will be responsible for this 
task. 
 
QUESTION:  Who is responsible for cleaning after the milling operation? 

 
ANSWER:  As stated on page 11 of the IFB, the County will be responsible for clean up at each 
site. 
 
QUESTION: Could the county please provide a brief scope of what would be considered an average 
project either in duration or area size? 
 

ANSWER:  Projects typically range in duration from one (1) day to one (1) week.  Most projects 
could be completed in two (2) to three (3) days.   
 
QUESTION:  Would the county consider altering the bid schedule by replacing a 6’ mill head with a 4’ 
mill head?  There really isn’t much difference in a ½ lane machine at 7’ 2” and the 6’ head. 

 
ANSWER:   The County is still interested in receiving pricing for a 6’ mill head.  Please add the 
pricing for a 4’ mill head to the Vendor’s Price Proposal Form on page 28 of the IFB.  Please 
follow the directions on page 11, under Completing the Vendor’s Price Proposal Form, #2 for 
the 6’ mill head if you do not wish to offer a price.  
 
QUESTION:  Who will be responsible for trimming areas (ie manholes, valve boxes and other small 
areas) not accessible to a ½ lane machine? 
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ANSWER:   The County will complete all areas that need trimmed if utilizing the ½ lane 
machine.  
 
QUESTION:  Who is responsible for providing water for the milling operation? 

 
ANSWER:  As stated on page 11 of the IFB, the County will be responsible for fuel and water at 
each site. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________            ____________________________________ 
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